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WISCONSIN LEGISLATIVECOUNCILSTAFFMEMORANDUM
One East Main Street, Suite 401; PO. Box 2536; Madison, WI 53701-2536

Telephone: (608) 266-1304
Fax: (608) 266-3830

Email: leg.council@legis.state.wi.us

DATE: February 4, 2000

TO: REPRESENTATIVE DU WAYNE JOHNSRUD

FROM: Mark C. Patronsky, Senior Staff Attorney

SUBJECT: Draft Amendment to 1999 Assembly Bill 661

Attached to this memorandum is a copy of WLCS: 0242/l, an amendment to 1999
Assembly Bill 661. Assembly Bill 661 relates to using night vision equipment while hunting or
possessing a weapon. The amendment makes the following two changes to the bill:

l The definition of “night vision equipment” is expanded to include technol-
ogy that converts ambient heat into an electronic image. Currently, the
bill only refers to technology that converts ambient light into an electronic
image. This change expands the bill to include infrared technology.

l The prohibition in the bill on possessing or using night vision equipment,
for which a criminal penalty is provided, is narrowed to include only use
of this equipment for locating deer or bear. Currently, the bill applies this
prohibition to all wild animals. The bill continues to apply the civil
penalty to the use of night vision equipment for locating or attempting to
locate wild animals.

If this memorandum meets your needs, it should be submitted to the Legislative Refer-
ence Bureau for drafting. If I can provide further information on this subject, please feel free to
contact me.

MCP:jal;ksm
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See form AMENDMENTS - coMPoNENTs&lTEMs.
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a ’ a Night Vision Equipment

MCP:jal;ksm

WLCS: 024211

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

Page 2, line 5: after “ambient” insert “heat or”. /

d animal’s” and substitute “u’.

(EW

02/04/2000


